Minutes of the Meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 8th November 2016 in the School.

Present:- Parish Councillors Peirson (in the Chair), Arandle, Baker,

Brown, Jeffrey, Stanley and Wardale.

ERY Cllr Pollard for part of the meeting.

Clerk - J.Wardale

11/16/59 Apologies for absence

Cllrs Slingsby and Dickinson

11/16/60 <u>Declarations of Interest</u>

None

11/16/61 <u>Minutes of the meeting</u> held on 11th October 2016 were agreed and

signed as a complete record with the following amendment:-

Cllr Baker had highlighted a couple of incidents at the bridge on Etton Road and asked if there was anything ERYC could suggest about improving safety.

Resolved – to contact ERYC.

11/16/62 Matters Arising

Affordable Rural Housing

Mr Siddle had forwarded a copy of the proposed survey and this had been circulated.

Resolved – go ahead with the survey.

Condition of land Canada Drive

A gardener is due to come to assess the work and to give a quotation. **Resolved** – to await the quotation.

Overgrown culvert

Mr Towse has been contacted and he assured the PC that the work is being chased up.

Resolved – to monitor the situation and contact him again to ask if the North Drain and the culvert are on the Flood Asset Register.

Signage Etton Road Bridge

No response as yet.

Resolved - to chase up with ERYC.

Proposed Parking Restrictions Main Street.

Katie Stork from ERYC had responded to the comments and there will be a full consultation should the scheme meet the funding criteria next year.

She also commented that any restriction at the Bishop Burton crossroads may cause problems for the residents and requested that they be consulted by the PC and then feedback the information to ERYC.

Resolved – to monitor the situation.

Telephone Kiosk

Mr Ralphs had asked if there had been agreement about what to use the kiosk for.

Resolved – to ask the residents informally.

Highgate Pavement

ERY Cllr Pollard had consulted with Cllr Parnaby and it was felt that she had done as much as she can trying to get the pavement extended on Highgate.. In the current financial climate it is unlikely that the situation could be resolved at the moment.

Cllr Baker had been in touch with the Humberside Safety Partnership, but they had refused to do a speed check due to the good safety record on Highgate.

Cllr Peirson reported back from the Police and Partner meeting. Discussed getting the community speed camera via the PCSOs. Also discussed Paul Copeland who is the walk to school officer.

Resolved – Cllr Baker agreed to contact him and suggest a site visit to discuss the situation and to liaise with a representative of Cherry Burton School.

Also to try and contact the PCSO and see if some speed monitoring could be arranged.

Signage into the Village

Further to the request from the Bay Horse pub landlord, ERYC had stated that permission would not be granted as the pub and Church are not classed as Tourist Attractions.

Resolved – to inform the landlord.

Dog Fouling Signs

Following the passing of the Public Spaces Protection Act, ERYC had sent a number of dog fouling stickers that needed to be put on top of the old signs.

Resolved – these were distributed around the Councillors.

11/16/63 ERYC Matters

(a) Highway Matters

Road closure for Christmas Lights event 10/12/16

Cllr Peirson informed the meeting that this is currently being organised.

(b) Rough Sleeper Estimates

This would be taking place on Wednesday 16th November.

Resolved – to report any sitings.

(c) Update to ERY Landscape Character Assessment

A consultation is taking place and details can be found online.

(d) ERY Budget setting consultation event

This would be taking place on Thursday 24th November at the Leisure Centre.

(e) Naming of new development

ERYC had proposed calling the new development off Highgate "Burton Rise". There was a discussion about possible confusion with Burton Mount B &B, which is nowhere near.

Resolved – to suggest something that would indicate the location of the development such as "Highgate Rise".

11/16/64 Accounts for payment

The following payments were agreed -

	C		
J. Wardale	Salary and expenses August	£	335.88
Repair of Computer		£	87.00
SFMC	Drainage work	£	144.08
Outdoor Gym		£10	6,200.00
ERYC	Lighting maintenance	£	134.16
SFMC	Extra insurance for outdoor gym	£	54.37
Lee Pickering	Boiler service	£	84.00

11/16/65 Correspondence received

Change of Signatory

The forms had been submitted to HSBC but they stated that they needed to be signed by the Secretary of the Parish Council.

Despite explaining that the PC has a Clerk and not a Secretary, they had requested that this would need to be minuted and shown at a branch.

Resolved – to minute the item and take it into HSBC in Beverley.

Constituency boundary changes

Graham Stuart MP had asked for support for the maintenance of the current Beverley and Holderness constituency boundary.

Community Fibre Partnerships

BT had written to suggest a scheme involving Cherry Burton School to apply for a match funded grant to bring fibre broadband to the village.

Resolved – to invite a representative to a PC meeting to get more information.

Offer of funding for a new seat.

Rosemary Jackson has emailed and offered to install a wooden bench in the village in memory of her parents who met whilst working around Cherry Burton in the 1940s.

There was a discussion about the problems of installing seats and the need for a new noticeboard was highlighted.

Resolved – to thank Mrs Jackson for her offer and suggest a new noticeboard.

11/16/66 Pond Matters

Mr Berrington has written informing the PC that he proposes to fence close up to the rear and side of the PC electrical boxes next to the pond so that there is a definitive fencing line.

Resolved – to get a legal advice as to where the boundary is, as the plan supplied by Mr Berrington is confusing.

11/16/67 Parish Council Committees

Planning

Erection of 2 storey extension 10 Linton Garth – no observations.

Open Spaces

Rats on Allotments

Cllr Peirson reported that there are a number of rats on the site.

Resolved – to give Cllr Peirson permission to take steps to control them.

11/16/68 Sportsfield Management Committee

Fish and Chip Van

Nothing heard from them.

Defibrillator for Sportsfield

Cllr Baker had been doing some research about funding. A charity called NURSE have agreed to put the application on their waiting list for 100% grant. The sports clubs have been approached about contributing towards the equipment if grant funding is not available and the football club has offered £250, the cricket club £200 and the tennis club £200. The rounders club has also been approached.

Outdoor Gym

The equipment has now been installed and is being used. Feedback has been positive.

There has been an article in local press and on the noticeboard. It was suggested putting it in the Church Newsletter.

Resolved - Cllr Stanley will sort out this out.

Bishop Burton College have agreed to the Eastern Hedge on the Sportsfield being cut.

Field adjacent to Sportsfield Approach Road - Cllr Baker has had a meeting with Mr Russell from Landplan who manages the land He has agreed to tidy up the boundary and get a price to repair/replace the fence.

Cllr Wardale reported that the electrician has passed the Pavilion electrical system.

11/16/69 Christmas Lights Celebration Event

Cllr Peirson reported that the Christmas tree will be going up at the end of November and the lights will be switched on at the event on 10th December 2016.

The meeting ended at 8.55pm.